



## MOHAMMAD HAJARIAN

Architectural Professional, Urban Design

Mohammad is an Architectural Professional with extensive project experience for a variety of clients in both the public and private sectors. Mohammed assists with design and document preparation for all phases of design and is highly trained in architectural and structural systems and construction documentation.

### EDUCATION

University of Tehran,  
Faculty of Fine Arts –  
Master of Arts in Urban  
Design - 2005

University of Tehran,  
Faculty of Fine Arts -  
Master of Architecture -  
2000

### AWARDS AND HONORS

Competition for  
International Convention  
Center for Dreamland of  
Padide Shandiz – First Place  
– 2012

Mixed Use Center for  
Iranian Association of  
Physicians – First Place –  
2004

Mixed Use Complex in  
Mashhad – Second Place –  
2011

### PROFESSIONAL HISTORY

**JMB2 Architecture, Inc. | Sugar Land, TX | 09.13 - Present**

Architectural Professional, Urban Designer, Job Captain, Project Manager

**Äjand LLC, Iran | 2010-2013**

Intermediate Architect, Urban Designer, Head of Conceptual Design

**Pey Käveh LLP, Iran | 2009-2010**

Intermediate Architect, Urban Designer, Conceptual Designer, Detail Designer,  
Master Planner, Director of BIM Coordination

**Kongereh Honar Architects LLP, Iran | 2008-2009**

Senior Architect, Intermediate Architect, Urban Designer, Conceptual Designer,  
Detail Designer

**Tehrän Shälüdeh Consultant LLC, Iran | 2004-2008**

Junior Architect, Site Architect, Intermediate Architect, Urban Designer,  
Department Coordinator, Schematic Designer, Zoning Analyzer

### MAJOR PROJECTS

- **Nuzul Dormitory Building | Houston, TX:** Project Architect, Design Development, and Construction Documentation
- **One Northgate Offices | Houston, TX:** Design Development and Construction Documentation
- **GM2 Image Upgrade | Houston, TX:** Project Manager, Design Development, and Construction Documentation
- **Multipurpose Complex | Caspian Sea Shores:** Intermediate Architect in Conceptual Design
- **Naeen Cement Plant | Iran:** Urban/Civil Designer, Intermediate Designer
- **Sangtouda 2 Hydroelectric Power Plant | Vakhsh River, Tajikistan:** Intermediate Designer
- **Residential High-Rise, 146 Units, Tehran, Iran:** Intermediate Architect/Urban Designer in Conceptual and Detail Design.
- **International Convention Center, Mashhad, Iran:** Intermediate Architect in Conceptual and Detail Design.
- **Mixed-Use High-Rise, Ardebil, Iran:** Intermediate Architect in Conceptual and Detail Design.
- **Mosque for Club of Iranians, Dubai:** Senior Architect.
- **Clinic for Lavan Island, Persian Gulf:** Senior Architect.
- **Ati-Saz Hotel in Assaluyeh, Persian Gulf:** Intermediate Architect in Conceptual and Detail Design.